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Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546
April 28, 2009
ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

RE: Failing system located at: Woodshire Subdivision Lot 77

Caviness Builders,

As per our meeting on Monday April 27, 2009 to resolve the problems at lot 77 Woodshire, Cavines
Builders will be required: to have their private soils consultant provide a proposed septic system and repair
to the Harnett County Department of Public Health to accommodate the 4 bedroom home built on lot 77.
Until a permit can be issued and the new septic system installed, Caviness Builders will be required to keep
the septic tanks pumped on an as needed bases, to keep the sewage from surfacing.

I can be contacted at 893-7547 Monday-Friday, from 8:00-9:00 a.m.

Sincerely,

Jesdeb L5

Joe West, R.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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